
\ 

-

-
-

• 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

ALSO PRESENT: 

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 

March 19, 1975 

CHAIRMAi.~ DINI 
VICE-CHAIRr.mN MURPHY 
ASSEMBLYMAN CRADDOCK 
ASSEMBLYt,.E\N HARMON 
ASSEMBLYMAN M..Z\Y 
ASSEMBLYMAN UOODY 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHOFIELD 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORD 
ASSEMBLYMAN YOUNG 

JOHN J. HART, Constable offices of Reno, 
Sparks and Verdi 

NADEAN REED, Treasurer's Office 
Gordon Cronenberger, Human Resources 
Fre'd. Bartlett, Personnel Di vision 

(The following bills were discussed at this meeting: A.B. 354, 5.B. 235,. 
A.B. 362, A.B. 363, S.B. 223, A.B. 360, A.B. 343, S.B. 276, s·.B. 147). 

Chairman Dini called the meeting to order at 8;00 A.M. 

The first bill to be discussed was A.B. 354, which increases 
fees allowed to constables. Mr. John J. Hart, Constable of Reno Town­
ship testified and indicated that he was also speaking for Mr. Thornton 
and for the constable in Verdi. He stated that they have been dis­
cussing this bill together, and that they had not been able to speak 
to two of the other counties in Washoe, namely Gerlach and Wadsworth. 

Mr. Hart stated that the one particular portion of this 
bill that he wished to bring to the committee's attention was regarding 
the serving of a summons by the constable. Mr. Hart referred to t~is as 
an affidavit. He stated that they have been getting $1.50 plus 
mileage going to serve the summons. He stated that the sheriff gets 
$5.00. Mr. Hart stated that this was a good part of their work and 
that this bill authorized only a 50¢ increase and that that was not 
enough. He felt that they should be on a par with the sheriff. He 
stated that they were just concerned with civil actions. He stated 
that he would like the committee to note that he would like to have 
a mileage increase because it was needed. He stated that the price 
of gas has cone up and that the cost of maintenance for a vehicle has 
also gone up . 

Mr. Dini asked if they were getting an additional raise 
in mileage. 

dmayabb
Asm



\ 

-

Mr. Hart stated from 50¢ to 70%. cl- o~·-o " 1.._~<.J~ 

Mr. Dini stated that two years ago they raised the fees to 
what they were now. 

Mr. Hart informed the committee that when he came into office 
there was not enough business. He stated that he has one chief deputy 
and that the two office girls are deputies. He did state that the two 
girls in the office did not serve papers. Mr. Hart informed the committee 
that he had sent out letters to attorneys and that as a result of those 
letters they had picked up more business. All that the deputies get 
are the fees and the mileage and he stated that it was really not enough 
for two. 

Mr. Hart stated that it works quite differently in Las Vegas. 
They get paper work out of the Justice courts. It is not true in 
Reno or Sparks. Any prosess server can serve an affidavit. They can­
not serve executions. The Sheriff can serve out of justice court and 
he gets $5.00 where they only get $1.50. Mr. Hart stated that costs 
were going up in all lines of business. This will not affect their 
budget. 

Mr. Dini asked what Mr. Hart recommended as a fee on serving 
a summons. He asked if he recommended more than $2.00. 

Mr. Hart stated that they deserved more than the 50¢ raise. 

- Mr. Hart had passed out a schedule to the committee members 
showing the differences in the fees of the constable and sheriff and 
also the proposed increases. 

• 

Mr. May stated that the schedule showed the difference between 
the fees collected by the sheriff's office and the constable's office 
and he further stated that two years ago they increased the fees. He 
stated that there were no adjustments to mileage and that the constable's 
office was in direct competition with the sheriff's office. Mr. May 
inquired as to what rates process servers get. 

Mr. Hart informed the committee that he had talked to one 
attorney that paid $10.00. He thought that that took care of mileage. 
As far as collection services go, he believed that they charged $6.00. 
Mr. Hart indicated that if the constable's office got all business out 
of justice courts that they would be busier. 

Mr. May asked if he received a salary. 

Mr. Hart answered yes and that it was $5,000 a year in 
Reno Township. 

Mr. Dini questioned Mr. Hart if he acted as a peach officer 
in his capacity . 

Mr. Hart stated that according to the statutes they do. 
They carry a gun for protection only. He stated that they wanted 
to get away from issuing permits as far as carrying a gun. He assumed 
that the constable's office just handled civil matters. He further 

stated that normally they never do carry a gun, although they are 

-2-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
March 19, 1975



\ 

-

-
-

• 

c:2.- 0•181 
entitled to. 

Mr. Dini asked if they had the pm.•1er of law enforcement. 

Mr. Hart answered yes. There have been changes from time to 
time. 

Mr. Moody asked if he used his own personal car. 

Mr. Hart stated that yes he did. 

Mr. Dini asked if anyone else wished to testify on .A. B. 354. 

Mr. Dini stated that the testimony on this bill was now con-
eluded. 

The next bill on the agenda to be discussed was S.B. 235, 
which allows additional representatives of state treasurer to sign 
checks and warrants drawn upon travel revolving fund. Nadean Lee 
of the state treasurer's office testified on this bill. She stated 
that this fund had $70,000 in it and that they were trying to get 
an additional signature. 

Mr. Dini asked if the budget division was in this. 

Miss Lee stated that they were not in S.B. 235. 

Mr. Young questioned if these additional signatures would 
be other people in the office. 

Miss Lee stated yes, they intend to put the chief clerk on 
it. 

Mr. Young inquired if the travel revolving fund was a special 
fund for state employees. 

Mr. Lien stated that they had abolished that. 

Miss Lee stated that this fund had $70,000 in it, and that 
there have been several agencies that would like to have their own 
travel fund. She stated that they felt that the state was better off 
without any more special funds. Mr. Young asked who approves the 
travel. 

Miss Lee stated that they had to have authorized signatures, 
usually the agency head and whoever he chooses to designate. 

Mr. Dini asked if there was any further testimony on S.B. 235. 

The next bill to be discussed was A.B. 362. 

Mr. Fred Bartlett of the Personnel Division representing Mr . 
Wittenberg testified. Mr. Bartlett stated that he would be happy to 
answer any questions from the committee. He stated that this bill 
was to recognize service for state employees after 10, 20 or 30 years. 

-1-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
March 19, 1975



\ 

-

-
-

• 

What they want to allow is each agency to spend up to 
$20.00 on each of these awards. The total would be approximately 
$5,000 per year. They feel that this is a worthwhile project, and 
they have been approached by many agencies in state government 
requesting that they provide something of this nature. 

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions from the committee. 

Mr. Gagnier stated that with regard to A.B. 362 and A.B. 363 
the employees association supported both of these bills. 

The commit:tee next discussed A.B. 363. Mr. Bartlett testified 
with regard to this bill which entitles classified state employees 
to return to former position after holding appointive position 
in unclassified service. · 

Mr. Bartlett stated that the employee returning to a former 
position would not have to compete or enter through the normal 
process, and that this program existed in several other states. 
He stated that the quality of the top people is improved. 

Mr. Dini asked if this would throw their program out of 
kilter. 

Mr. Bartlett stated that it has some disruption factor. 
He would have regulations that state when an individual is 
returning it would be to the same or a similar position that he 
once held. 

Mr. Moody questioned if this would allow them to leave their 
position and run for the legislature and return to the job after 
the session was finished. 

Mr. Bartlett stated that this was only for unclassified. 

Mr. Young asked if it would have any effect on the retire­
ment fund and Mr. Bartlett stated no. 

Mrs. Ford stated that it would give the chief executive 
more resources in selecting his department head. Many times 
the top class people will not accept an unclassified position 
because they will have to recompete to get the position back. 

Mr. Cronenberger testified next. He stated that he was 
with the Department of Human Resources. He stated that they 
were originally the ones that suggested it after a lot of 
discussion. An incoming governor does not have people with 
15 years of service and you negate some form of quality of state 
service. People have turned down these positions because of that. 
He stated that this would be just another avenue for the governor 
to select people who have been with the state for a num.ber of 
years and know the system and programs. 

Mr. May referred to dismissal for gross misconduct and asked 
if there should be other in here. 

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
March 19, 1975



\ 

-
-

• 

Mr. Young referred to dismissal for cause. 
~- 0483 

Mr. Cronenberger stated that he would not be able to 
give the committee the certain words that would be the reasons 
for dismissal. 

Mr. May asked Mr. Cronenberger if you wanted to begin dis­
missal proceedings in classified, what the common grounds were. 

Mr. Cronenberger stated that consistance absence, fraud, 
moral terpitude were a few. 

Mr. May stated that the language was restrictive. He stated 
that it should be made as fair to everyone as possible. 

The next bill to be discussed was S.B. 220. Mr. Warren 
testified with regard to this bill, which permits using certain 
factor in determining consideration to be paid for vacated 
street. He stated he was here to find out about this bill. He 
stated that it was not one of his bills. 

The committee took a five minute recess to await Senator 
Gibson. 

The committee reconvened and Senator Gibson testified with 
regard to this bill. Senator Gibson stated that this bill came 
from Carson City. Senator Gibson stated that this bill refers 
to vacating an alley or other city owned land and that the way 
the law is presently written they do not feel that they can go 
below the appraised value even though they may want to vacate 
it for the benefit of the public. He indicated that there were 
several alleys that are a cost to the city to maintain and keep 
them up. He stated that they could vacate them and pass title 
to the adjoining property owners and get rid of them and do it 
legally. They did not see any problem with it. Following the 
proceedure, a public hearing is necessary. He stated that there 
was some anxiety has been expressed that there may be something 
they can do which would be of detriment to the public, but he 
felt that the safegaurds were there. 

Mr. Murphy referred to page 2, line 16. public benefit. 

Senator Gibson stated that that was a broad term. He stated 
that taken as a whole it could be taken as a benefit to the public. 
It is not defined as a monetary benefit. It would be difficult 
to attach. 

Mr. May asked if this could be applied to the alleys on 
Fremont Street. 

Senator Gibson stated yes. This in the general law and it 
could be applied there . 

The next bill to be discussed was S.B. 223, which increases 
number of games allowed and changes fees under gaming holiday or 
special event permit. 

-5-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
March 19, 1975



\ 

-

-
-

• 

Mr. Hannifin of the Gaming Commission testified. He stated 
the purpose of the bill is to allow for the greater use of the 
holiday gaming permit through the course of the year. He stated 
that perhaps a location is licensed for 5 or. 6 tables. At certain 
times of the year when there are large numbers of people the 
locations would like to add additional tables. He informed the 
committee that there is a sliding scale for annual fees. It 
breaks at 7 tables. The amount for the 8th table is considerably 
above the first seven. The 8th, 9th and 10th table cost $5,000. 
However, if you have 16 tables any additional tables cost $200 
each. He stated that there were annual fees and these have to be 
paid in total. He further stated that it was not economical. As a 
result, they have not had a great deal of use of the holiday permit. 
This bill would allow the dropping of the annual fees, but only a 
percentage fee on the gross win of each table would be charged. 
It is their estimate that the usage will equal out or increase the 
revenue as opposed to the laws on annual fees. 

Mr. Murphy referred to line 24 - the reference to a gaming 
table. A game is defined as a table game. The committee discussed 
A.B. 360, the mining bill while waiting for Senator Monroe. 

Mrs. Ford stated that on page 6, line 14, section 19, the 
word publish was taken out of the amendment entirely. The committee 
then discussed A.B. 360. 

Senator Monroe testified next on S .. B. 223. He stated that 
the cost to a small hotel or casino for a quarterly license runs 
around $4,000 or $5,000. The money that they get over a weekend 
does not justify that kind of expense. He~stated that they should 
that they should have a temporary working license at a much lower 
cost. The reduction amounts to $11,000 per year but they figure 
that with the extra tables and extra business they could more 
than offset that loss on the gross tax. It certainly would be 
a great convenience. He stated that they just cannot afford to pay 
a quarterly fee. It only happens three or four times a year. 

Mrs. Ford asked if this could be used to cover the whole 
hunting season. 

Senator Monroe answered no. 

Mr. Murphy asked if most of them had additional tables that 
they pay for year round. 

Senator Gibson stated yes. They are prepared for it. 

Mr. Young asked if this would preclude big hotels. 

Senator Gibson said no it would not preclude them. They could 
take advantage of it if they Mished to . 

Mrs. Ford asked how much advance notice would have to be given. 

Mr. Young stated three days. 

Mr. Les Koefed testified next. He stated that there was very 

-f;-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
March 19, 1975



' 

-

-
-

• 

little that he could add. He stated that an establishment pays 
$1,50O,for six or 7 tables. Under the present law they have to 
pay the full license fee for that extra game. He then read 
portions of the bill to the committee. 

Mr. Cahill stated that he had nothing to add. 

~r. Young moved for a "do pass" on S.B. 223, which was 
seconded by Mr. Harmon. All of the members were in favor of the 
motion and it was carried unanimously. Mr. Schofield was not 
present at the time of the vote and Mr. Dini abstained in the voting 
on this bill. 

Mr. Dini referred to A.B. 354 and stated that he would like to 
think about this bill and hold it until a proper amendment was drawn 
up. Mr. Dini stated that the titles would have to be changed. Mr. 
Murphy made a motion that the committee hold this bill for a few days 

The committee then discussed A.B. 360, the mining bill. 

Mrs. Ford stated that the committee was discussing the 
question of property in eminent danger. 

Mr. Craddock stated that he did not think that eminent danger 
covered the entire scope. Mrs. Ford stated that it should be 
eminent danger to person or property. 

Mr. Dini stated that Section 512.220 covers serious accidents. 

Mrs. Ford stated that it might be a part of a serious accident . 
..,,.,lt11-d1.£c\ 

Mr. Craddock suggested that the amendments be adopted and 
then the bill be reprinted. Mrs.Ford stated that she thought the 
only problem is the addition of the word "may". 

She referred to Page 3, the bottom of the page of the amendment 
and stated that the word may' should be inserted before the word 
"publish". 

Mr. Craddock stated that he was not completely satisfied becaus 
it is unfair to the operator of the mine. He suggested that the 
definition of eminent doman state "or excessive or unwarranted 
loss of property". 

The committee decided that the following words be added: 

"or unwarranted loss of property". 

Mr. Schofield moved that the bill be taken to the floor 
with no recommendation and that it be amended and rereferred back 
to the committee. The motion was seconded by Mr. Craddock. All 
of the committee members were in favor of the motion and it was 
unanimously carried. 

-7-

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
March 19, 1975



-

-
-

•-

Mr. Moody moved for a Do Pass on S.B. 220, which was seconded 
by Mr. Harmon. All of the committee members were in favor of the 
motion and it was unanimously carried. 

The next bill to be discussed by the committee was Q.B. 235. 
Mr. May moved for a do pass which was seconded by Mr. Murphy. All 
of the members were in favor of the motion and it was unanimously 
carried. 

The next bill to be discussed was A.B. 362. Mr. Young moved 
that this bill be referred to Ways and Means with no recommendation 
from the committee. The motion was seconded by Mr. Murphy. All 
of the committee members were in favor of the motion and it was 
unanimously carried. 

The next bill to be discussed by the committee was A.B. 342. 
Mr. Schofield asked that this bill be held by the committee until 
tomorrow. He stated that he thought that it would be a good bill, 
and that he wanted to do some checking on it. 

The committee discussed S.B. 276. Mr. Dini stated that Mr. 
Craddock was opposed to this bill and that it was being held by 
the committee. He asked Mr. Craddock if he had any further comments. 

Mr. Craddock stated that he felt that it should appear twice 
on the agenda for the sake of the department heads. He stated 
that two meetings were absolutely necessary. Mr. Craddock moved 
for the indefinite postponement of S.B. 276, which was seconded by 
Mr. Young. All of the members were in favor of the motion and it 
was unanimously carried. Mr. May and Mrs. Ford were not present 
at the time of this vote. 

Mr. Dini then stated that the committee had indefinitely 
posponed S.B. 147 and stated that Earl Oliver had been trying 
to bail this bill out. He would like the committee to reconsider 
this bill. Mr. Dini then read the amendment proposed by Mr. Oliver. 

Mr. Schofield moved that S.B. 147 be brought back into 
committee and that the committee reconsider the action of indefinite 
postponement. The motion was seconded by Mr. Murphy. All of the 
members were in favor of the motion and it was unanimously carried. 
Mr. Schofield moved that Mr. Dini have the amendment drafted and 
bring it back to the committee. The motion was se8onded by Mr. 
Harmon. 

There being no further business to come before the committee, 
the meeting adjourned. 

-R-

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara Gomez, 
Secretary 

dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
March 19, 1975



-

-

- ~EMBLY -

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON ... GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 
WEDNESDAY, . . .... . 

Date MARCH .. 19., __ 19 7 5 ________ Ttme ...... 8_ :_ 0 0 ___ A. M . . Room ...... 21_4 ............ . 

Bills or Resolutions 
to be considered 

A.B. 354 

A.B. 362 

A.B. 363 

S.B. 220 

S.B. 235 

S.B. 223 

Subject 

Increases fees alloweq to constables 

Counsel 
rcqucs~• 

NOTIFY: Mr. Chaney, Mr. Price and Mr. Bennett 

Allows any state department, institution 
or agency to present award to employee 
for career service. 

NOTIFY: Mr. Wittenberg 

Entitles classified state employee to 
return to former position after holding 
appointive position in unclassified 
service. 

NOTIFY: Mr. Wittenberg 

Permits using certain factor in determining 
consideration to be paid for vacated street. 

NOTIFY: Senator Gibson, Bob Wanren, Mr. 
Broadbent and Mr. Bunker 

Allows additional representatives of state 
treasurer to sign checks and warrants drawn 
upon travel revolving fund. 

NOTIFY: Senator Foote, State Treasurer 

Increases number of games allowed and charged 
fees under gaming holiday or special event 
permit. 

NOTIFY: Senator Moriroe, Mr. Hannifin (Gaming 
Control Board), Mr. Bob Cahill, Mr. 
Les Koefed. 

*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary. 
,,21 ~ 



ASSEMBLY ACTION ., 

Adopted • 
L.->st D 
Date: 
Initial: ,curred in • 

concurred in • . . 
Initial: 

SENATE ACTION 

Adopted 
Lost 
Date: 
Initial: 
Concurred in 
Not concurred in 
Date: 
Initial: 

Amendment N? 5836 

-

AS Form la (AMENDMENT BLANK) 3044A ~ -
-

• 

• • 

ASSEMBLY/ SENATE AMENDMENT BLANK 
f,f;$b0 

Bill/ Joint Resolution No. __ _ 
Amendments to Assembly/ Senfhffi7 

(~--

• Proposed by _________________ _ 

• 

Drafted .................................... By ................................................... . 
To Journal 

(3) CFB 

r·~ 
,• 

.,_ 



• • 

J- 0458 

' Amendment No. 5836t0 f\3~;crrbly Bill No. 3f.O (BDR"----'-'~=G:--,_7.;...5;...1;.,.;-__ ) Page~ 

(b) ·where davclopment ,is conducted to prGr,>Dre or op:n an? deposit of 

minerals or mineral cor:rnodities other than soli<l fuels for extraction; or 

W1- H!1ere exploitation or extraction of rr.iner.:tlE or :s·,inera1 CO::::'.i'i.Oc~itics 

other than solid fuels is cC"nductad fro:n a.nv 6c~os.lt, __________ ;;..;.;;,_,.;.;.~~;._;;;;.;.:;......;;:...;...;;;~;;.;;...:.=~~=~-- ------'-· 

2. Private ways and roatls appu.rt£mant t,o suc.:1 arc.as: -------•--"'-·-~--
3. Structures, ecuiPf'lent, rri~chiner~.r, (!-.n,,a.r.::.tus or _ o-t.:i'lf.!r nrcn•_,r,t,,_,., l:non the 

- - "' " -ft __ ._........&_______ j. , ~---__,_.,,~----

surface or underqround, used or to fa.cili tate _!:he wor!: of exvl?ting-, ;_:-evcl'?P...:. 

~n9 or extra.ctin9 roiner_als or nincral _ cmnrnoci~s_:_ot,;]"'?r J:_!'1c~JJ.id fttE:>lz in 

or from any,deposit; or 

~- Ilcncficiation nlants, mills, smelters, refineries or o~h~r 1:.ropc~~y use~ 

or to facilit~te, the treatraent or reduction of any mi~1.:als or e.¼!lcral •· cor;..u10di;.. 

s, whether or_ not contiquous to an area where f!xp1oitat1:on ·O'.r -e"/4t-r.:action :;.;;...:.....;.;.;.;;.;:;..;;;.;;.;;..~.....=;.;;;;...,...:;.::.::.;:;._;;;..::;,;.;;.;;;.::..;.;:;;:.::;..::;.::;.__::.;:;......:;:::.:...;::.::,.:.:..:;:__;.:.:.:..;::.::...::_..:,;:.;.;;.;.;.:-::.:-.;..._-..---;-.....------

of mi}'lerals or mineral cornnotli ties is conducted from lmy deeo,;±t .!.:". 

Am.end sec. 9, page 2, line 29, by deleting "for the purpone of rr:mccdying OF 

preventi21_2.H and inserting: 

"in the recognition, avoidance and prevention of accidents or". 

Amend sec. 9, page 2, line 30, by deleting "of" after '1conditions" and in-sert: 

If in II • 

Ar~end sec. 9, page 2, by inserting between lines 35 ann 36: 

"3. Collect information and statistics relative t.o r~·:ines, mininq and- bhe. 

minerals industry of the s,:t~"• 

.Amend _sec. 10, page 2, lino 40, by BRi.e~i~~ deleting the period, and inserting 

, ns amended.". 

Amend gee. 10, page 2, line 43, by deleting the pe:c·iod and insert.in'J'elewlial 
2481 ....... ·. 

AS Form lb (AmendmenC Blank) 0)(:1111 



• • ... 

~- 0489 

' Amendment No.5836 to._A'-s_s_e __ rnb_ ...... J."'"'y..___~Bill No. 360 (BDR.___-=-4 __ 6-._...75=1=----) .Page.,.3_ 

•, as amendetl. 11
• 

II 

Amend sec. 13; page 3, line 24, by deleting "this chapto~" and inserting: 

section 1 of NRS 512.190 •. 

Amend the bill as a whole by adding a new section dcsiqnated. sec.ti.on 13 .. 5, 

following section 13 ,· to read as follows : 

"Sec. 13.5. NRS 512.010 is hereby amended to read as follows·: 

512.010 1. The office of inspector of mines for the State of Nt!vaaa is 

hereby created [ .] unc1er the jurisdiction of. the Nevada industrial cowmi~sion.:..• 

2. The O£.fice !:;hall be administered bv the inspector o.f mines!.". 

~end sec. 14, page 3, line 39, by deleting 11 or 11
• 

Amend sec. 14, page 3, line 43, by deleting period and insertin.g: 

• (c) Be an officer or employee of anx labor 0F9anization.". 

. Amend sec. 14, page 3, line 44, by inserting after "years'" and before 

"experience" the ·WOr~i "technical! operational or mana9:ement''. 

Amend sec. 14, page 
.:;·,;. . 3, line 45, by insa inserting iafter ."inn and befo:re 

"mines, 11 ,the words: "at least two of ,the following: etreas:". 

Amend sec. 15, page 4, line 26, by deleting,"at" after "accidents" and insert 

the word "inti. 

Amend sec. 19, page 6 1 line 11, by inserting after ,.reports of• and before 

•employment" the word: ."production," • 

.tmend sec. 19, page 6, line 14, by deleting "keep, analyze and• and insert: 

~ep and analyze and". 

AS Form lb (Amendalelit Blallk) 



Q, • 
• c, 

J- 0490 

' Amendment No. 5 r. 3 G to .~ssembly Bill No. 360 (BDR.___;;.46_-_7.;_5.;;..l;.:;;..._ __ ) Page_'.!_ 

Amend soc. 21, page 7, lines 2 and 3, by deleting "inspection or exall'"ination" 

and inserting: "[examination] inspection or invcstiqation". 

wend sec. 21, page 7, lines 13 and 14, by inserting".!.." following wor.c 

"inspection" and deleting words "without loss or deduction in pa.y.". 

P..mend sec. 22, page 7, line 18, by inserting ()~--.en and closed :::,r{'cket..s ~tround 

word "exaMination 1' and inserting after closed brac.~et t.}:c ,-mrd. "j n s ::h.: c ci01:". _____ :.;;;:.,,:. ... _ .... ,_ 
Arr.end sec. 22, page 7_, line 43, by deleting w<:rds •:with rcst.lect to the condi­

tion of the mine or II and inserting the words "in such mine or w~. th r,~apect to 

the". 

aniend sec. 22, page 8, by deleting lines 3 and 4. 

Amend sec. 22, page 8, line 6, by inserting after "regul~tion" and before 

~" the words "or standard". 

Amend sec. 25, page 10, by deleting lines 11 through 18, inclusive and 

insert the following: 

"512.220 1. Hhenever a zaxi& serious [or fatal) accident [shall occur] II 

occurs in a.--iy mine in the State of Nevada [,] subject to the provisions of 

this chapter, tho [owner, lessor, lessee, agent, manager, or other person in 

charge thereof} ?PCrator shall, immediately and by the quickest means, notify 

the inspector of ~ines or his deputy [,} or assistQnt, as may oc most con­

venient, of such accident [.] .1. and shnll take appropriate r.1eanures to preocrv_~ 

anything nnd · f:vecythinq \-1hich rniqht assist the inspector of rnincs in detcrmiJl.=. 

I rr th,.,, ca1•-n or C"'t,.,. f th i c:i t i.:xce'"'1. t as 11cccs~ary to al1-PViat-,,.,, or ry~- ~uoes O e ace aen • - U - _ _ -~ 

iminate any situation constituting an imminent danqor, no person zhall alter 

Toloumal 
2487 ~ 

AS Form lb (Amendment Blank) (3)CFB 



,. . 
• <• 

J-0491 

' Amendment No.~G36 to 1\.sscmbly Bi 11 No. 3 6 0 ( BDR.___.1._. G_-_? __ 5.....,1--,--_) Page_5_ 

any condition which might assist the inspector of mines in c1~·termin;.nc1- the; _ 

causa or causes of the accident.". 

,end sec. 26, page 10, line 49, by deleting worc!s 11 or~rkar". 

Amend sec·:. 26, paqe 11, lines 4 and 5 by deleting words "or dep\!~ o;: 

assis.tant insnactors of mines''. ·-· - ------
.11.msnd sec. 26, page 11, lines 1 a.'td 8 by deleting ·,-1orc~s "or ... ~ennty,o_r, 

!ssistant inspectors of mines". 

Amend sec. 26, pase 11, by inserting between lines 25 and 26: 

ff (i) Violates or fails er rcfus>?.s to cor.ply with an order of with,cirawal iSBH_!( 

.suant to NRS 51'2 .190. 11 
• 

.Amend..sthe bill as a wholo by adding a new section µesignatcdsection 2G;i5, 

~lowing section 26, to read as follows: 

"Sec. 26.5. NRS 616.181 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

616.181 1. There is within tha commission a depar~ont of occupational 

safety and health as provided for in chapter 61B of URS [.] and the office 

of inspector of mines for the State of Nevada as provided for in chapter 512 

of MRS. 

2. The commission, the department of occupational saf~ty a~dhealth and the 

office of inspector of r.d.nes for the State of Nevada are a~••* ag~ncies __ of the 

Stzite of Nevada for all purposes of the erovisions of u~s 41.031 tc>- 41.038,_-­

inclusive." • 

• 

Amend sec. 28, page 12, line 33, by deleting words "and 512.260" and insert 

rds: ", 512.260 and 618.335n. 

AS Form lb (Ameadmeat Bhmk) 

' . r 



,, -
• L• 

J-0492 

' Amendment No.~S'3G to __ A_s_s_e_mb_l __ ,._, __ .Bill No. 3(.0 (BDR __ .;_6_-_7_5_1_....,...._) Page_6_ 

~-uend the title of the. bill to read as follows: 

"AN ACT relating to health and safety in mines and x mining1 requiring the 

- inspector of :mines to develop programs, give assistance to operators and 

adopt certain regulations relating to mining health a.nd s.afety; aroending 

provisions relating to records.¥ and reports of the inspectox of mines 

and operators; changing qualifications of inspector of !"!1i:nes and 1d s 

deputies; making certain changes in notices and orders issued by the 

inspector of mines for certain violations by operators; making certa~n: 

change$ in provisions relating to investigat=ions of mines and accidents 

- in mines; declaring the Nevada industrial commission, the c.epartment of 

occupational safety and health and the office of inspector of minea for 

4t the State of Nevada to be -agoncies' of the S"tate of Nevada fqr the -purpose 

of statutes relating to waiver of sovereign immunity1 repea.li•1g ecwtaiJl 

statutes relating to heal th and safety in mines and" other pla·ces of 

employment; providing penalties; and providing other :matters properly 

relating thereto." • 

• 
AS Form lb (Amendmeat Bhulk) 



' ,,, 19'15 

NAME 

-

• 

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMIT; EE 

GUEST REGISTER 

BILL i REPRESENTING TESTIFYING 




